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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:33:37 PM
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 3:24:26 PM
To: Treasury OTS Burgess, Dean 
Cc: Minister Ferguson  Cosgrove, Jenny  
Subject: Review of the Public Trustee - commercial clients
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Dean

As discussed, we are seeking some to communicate what the Government will be doing with the commercial arm of the Public
Trustee. While the review will provide advice as to the governance arrangements for the non-commercial arm of the business in
terms of an agency model, and while the reviewer is likely to include some analysis of the commercial business, the commercial
business is not the core focus of the review (which is essentially to reaffirm the decision made by Cabinet). While it is understood
at a high level that Government will require advice around the potential options for divestment of the business, we are keen to
understand how this will be actioned and what could be some practical outcomes for customers of the Public Trustee. In
particular, if a customer has a will with the Public Trustee and the Public Trustee is named as the Executor, what will happen to
the will of this customer. While I understand that the reform is in its infancy, I expect that these types of questions will be raised in
Parliament when it resumes on 15 October 2024. Any early messages you could provide would be appreciated.

I am happy to discuss.

Kind regards,

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon Michael Ferguson MP
Deputy Premier

Treasurer

Minister for Small Business and Consumer Affairs

Liberal Member for Bass

Level 10, 15 Murray St, HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7701| e-mail

\sb240Department of Premier &
Cabinet
www.dpac.tas.gov.au
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is
addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the
transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the
destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liabil ity is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:44 PM
From: 380124ff1bbb4528b41c2bb26aad101c-Secretariat 
To: Minister Ferguson 
Cc: Treasury OTS 
Subject: Urgent - MIN24/160302 : TREASURER and ATTORNEY-GENERAL - Therese Taylor - Public Trustee - response
- OTTER Inquiry to assess Public Trustee's fees and charges
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
20240628 Minute to Treasurer - Response to the Economic Regulators inquiry into Public Trustee fee and charges.pdf;

Good afternoon,

Please see urgent minute for the Treasurer.

Kind regards,

From: Minister Ferguson <Minister.Ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:23 PM
To: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: MIN24/160302 : TREASURER and ATTORNEY-GENERAL - Therese Taylor - Public Trustee - response -
OTTER Inquiry to assess Public Trustee's fees and charges

Good afternoon

Referred to Treasury for review and advice please.

Due: 4/06/2024

Regards

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Michael Ferguson MP

Phone: (03) 6165 7701

Email: minister.ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:34 PM
From: 380124ff1bbb4528b41c2bb26aad101c-Secretariat 
To: Minister Ferguson 
Cc: Treasury OTS 
Subject: RE: MIN24/170388 : TREASURER and ATTORNEY-GENERAL - Therese Taylor - Public Trustee - Dividend for
financial year ended 30 June 2024
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
20240902 Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee 2023-24 dividend recommendation.pdf; 20240902 Memo to the Attorney-
General - Public Trustee 2023-24 Dividend recommendation.DOTX; 20240902 Letter to Public Trustee Chair - 2023-24
Dividend Recommendation.DOTX;

Good morning Leanne,

Please see package for the Treasurer, noting critical date of 11 October 2024.

Kind regards,

From: Minister Ferguson <Minister.Ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: MIN24/170388 : TREASURER and ATTORNEY-GENERAL - Therese Taylor - Public Trustee - Dividend for
financial year ended 30 June 2024

Forwarded to Treasury for appropriate action.

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:31 PM
From: 380124ff1bbb4528b41c2bb26aad101c-Secretariat 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2024 9:07:52 AM
To: Minister Ferguson 
Subject: RE: MIN24/168004 : TREASURER and ATTORNEY-GENERAL - Therese Taylor - Public Trustee - Increase in
Board Fees for the Public Trustee Directors
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
20240807 Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee board fee increase - July 2024.PDF; Memo to Minister for Justice - Public
Trustee board fee increase - July 2024.DOTX; Letter to Public Trustee Chair - Board fee increase.DOTX;

Good morning 

Please see attached.

Thank you,

\qc\ri-291

Office of the Secretary

\sb60Department of Treasury and Finance

\sb120p (03) 6145 0700

\sb60e ots@treasury.tas.gov.au

\sb60w www.treasury.tas.gov.au

\sb6021 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart, TAS 7001

\sb60

From: Minister Ferguson <Minister.Ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:36 AM
To: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: MIN24/168004 : TREASURER and ATTORNEY-GENERAL - Therese Taylor - Public Trustee - Increase in Board
Fees for the Public Trustee Directors

Good morning

Note from Adviser, :

To Treasury for advice please, noting there is little detail justifying the proposed increases.

There is also the review of the OTTER report in progress – suggest the Government’s consideration of this be progressed
following any decisions following the Government’s review of the OTTER report.
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Due: 14/08/2024

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:37 PM
From: Minister Ferguson 
Sent: Wed, 18 Sep 2024 05:15:46
To: Treasury OTS 
Subject: MIN24/166686 : CABINET-IN-CONFIDENCE - Minute to Treasurer - Government response to the Inquiry into
the Public Trustee's fees and charges
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
TREASURER - MINUTE - CABINET MINUTE - Governments response to the Tasmanian Economic Regulators Inquiry into
the Public Trustees fees and charges.PDF; Cabinet Minute - Inquiry into the Public Trustees Fees and Charges - Government
Response.PDF;

For your records

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Michael Ferguson MP

Phone: (03) 6165 7701

Email: minister.ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au

From: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Minister Ferguson <Minister.Ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Abbott, James <James.Abbott@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Urgent - Minute to Treasurer - Government response to the Inquiry into the Public Trustee's fees and charges - draft
Cabinet Minute
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see urgent minute and Cabinet briefing for the Treasurer.

Kind regards,

\qr

 | Senior Executive Officer (she/her)

Office of the Secretary | Department of Treasury and Finance

\sb60p  | t Click to Teams chat
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e  | e ots@treasury.tas.gov.au

w www.treasury.tas.gov.au

21 Murray Street, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart TAS 7001

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:41 PM
From: 
To: 'Ferguson, Minister' 
Cc:  
Subject: URGENT - MIN23/28347 : TREASURER - further letter from Therese Taylor and Todd Kennedy - Public Trustee -
13 November 2023 - Public Trustee funding shortfall
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee Community Service Obligations and funding request - November 2023.pdf; Memo to
Attorney-General - Public Trustee funding request.DOCX; Letter to Public Trustee Chair - Public Trustee funding
request.DOCX;

Hi 
 
Please see attached Minute, Letter and Memo for the Treasurer noting critical date is marked as urgent.
 
Many thanks

 
Sophie Holborow | Senior Executive Officer
Office of the Secretary | Department of Treasury and Finance

 | e ots@treasury.tas.gov.au
 www.treasury.tas.gov.au

21 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart, TAS 7001
 
 
From: Ferguson, Minister <Minister.Ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 3:46 PM
To: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: CM: MIN23/28347 : TREASURER - further letter from Therese Taylor and Todd Kennedy - Public Trustee - 13 November
2023 - Public Trustee funding shortfall
 
Good afternoon
Please provide a draft response.
Due:  29/11/2023
 
Thanks
 

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon Michael Ferguson MP
Phone:  
E-mail:   minister.ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au
 
 
 
 

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:33:43 PM
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 3:23:56 PM
To: Ferrall, Tony 
Cc: Bailey, David 
Subject: FW: Review of the Public Trustee Tasmania
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Final PUBLIC TRUSTEE INDEPENDENT REVIEW DJ BUGG AM QC 30 NOVEMBER 2021.docx; AG Letter
Independent Review Final 30 November 2021 from .pdf;

Afternoon all

Please see attached a copy of the Public Trustee Review report and covering letter to the Attorney General for information. I
understand the Attorney will release the report before Friday.

cheers

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 3:17 PM
To: The Premier (DPaC) <premier@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Review of the Public Trustee Tasmania

Attention: Treasurer

The attached report was prepared by  in accordance with terms of reference issued by the Treasurer and the
Attorney General.

These required the preparation of a report for Ministers by 30 November. Also attached is a covering letter from 
to the Attorney General.

Please note that the report contains some commercial in confidence sections in chapter 5 which will be removed before the
report is publicly released by the Attorney General.
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:33:47 PM
From: 380124FF1BBB4528B41C2BB26AAD101C-SECRETARIAT 
To: Ferguson, Minister 
Subject: RE: CM: [#1878] MIN23/28283 : TREASURY: MEETING BRIEF: Public Trustee and Shareholder Minister,
Deputy Premier, Treasurer: 3/11/23
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Meeting brief - Treasurers meeting with Public Trustee.DOCX;

Good morning Leanne,

Please see meeting brief attached.

Kind regards,

From: Ferguson, Minister <Minister.Ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 9:49 AM
To: Treasury OTS <ots@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: CM: [#1878] MIN23/28283 : TREASURY: MEETING BRIEF: Public Trustee and Shareholder Minister, Deputy
Premier, Treasurer: 3/11/23

Good morning

Would Treasury please provide a meeting brief for the meeting on 3 November with the Public Trustee Chair, CEO and Director

Due: 30/10/2023

Thanks

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Michael Ferguson MP

Phone: 

E-mail: minister.ferguson@dpac.tas.gov.au

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:27 PM
From: Cosgrove, Jenny 
Sent: Wed, 2 Oct 2024 01:48:15
To:  
Subject: FW: Public Trustee
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Terms of Reference - Public Trustee Structure Review.DOCX;

Please incorporate into the final contract in mark up, thank you
 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:34 AM
To: Burgess, Dean <Dean.Burgess@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Cosgrove, Jenny <Jenny.Cosgrove@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Public Trustee
 
Hi Dean
 
Apologies for the delay. Please see highlighted sections in the attached. Please let me know if you have any issues.
 
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

Department of Premier & Cabinet
www.dpac.tas.gov.au

 
From: Burgess, Dean <Dean.Burgess@treasury.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:47 AM
To: 
Cc: Cosgrove, Jenny (Treasury) <Jenny.Cosgrove@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Public Trustee
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Hi 
 
You were going to send a revised copy of the Terms of Reference for the Public Trustee Review?
 
As discussed, we will need these to accurately reflect the required tasks in the contract for WLF, which we are otherwise
ready to send to them.
 
Dean
 

Dean Burgess | Acting Deputy Secretary
Economic & Financial Policy Division | Department of Treasury and Finance
 

p 
e dean.burgess@treasury.tas.gov.au w www.treasury.tas.gov.au
21 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart TAS 7001
 

 
 
 

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
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:33:50 PM
From: 380124ff1bbb4528b41c2bb26aad101c-Secretariat 
To: Ferguson, Minister (DPaC) 
Cc:  
Subject: URGENT: Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee 2023-24 CSO funding arrangements
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
20240613 Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee 2023-24 CSO funding arrangements.pdf; 20240613 Letter to Public Trustee
Chair - Public Trustee 2023-24 CSO funding arrangements.DOTX; 20240613 Memo to Attorney-General - Public Trustee
2023-24 CSO funding arrangements.DOTX;

Good afternoon

Please find attached urgent Minute, together with accompanying draft memo and letter for the Treasurer’s
consideration.

Kind regards

Kate Patmore | Assistant Director

Office of the Secretary | Department of Treasury and Finance

p (03) 6145 0700

e kate.patmore@treasury.tas.gov.au | e ots@treasury.tas.gov.au 
w www.treasury.tas.gov.au
21 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart TAS 7001
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:01 PM
From: 380124ff1bbb4528b41c2bb26aad101c-Secretariat 
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 9:25:23 AM
To: Ferguson, Minister (DPaC) 
Cc: Treasury OTS 
Subject: Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee draft 2024-25 corporate plan and Statement of Corporate Intent (SCI)
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
20240822 Minute to Treasurer - Public Trustee draft 2024-25 corporate plan and Statement of Corporate Intent (SCI).pdf;
20240822 Memo to the Attorney-General - Public Trustee draft 2024-25 corporate plan and Statement of Corporate Intent
(SCI).DOTX; 20240822 Letter to the Public Trustee Chair - Public Trustee draft 2024-25 corporate plan and Statement of
Corporate Intent (SCI).DOTX; Public Trustee 2024-25 Corporate Plan Analysis.PPTX;

Hi 

Please see package for the Treasurer.

Kind regards,

\qr

Steph Palmer | Senior Executive Officer (she/her)

Office of the Secretary | Department of Treasury and Finance

 | t Click to Teams chat

 | e ots@treasury.tas.gov.au

w www.treasury.tas.gov.au

21 Murray Street, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart TAS 7001
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Archived: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:34:18 PM
From: 380124ff1bbb4528b41c2bb26aad101c-Secretariat 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 3:44:26 PM
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
20240716 Minute to Treasurer - Government response to the Inquiry into the Public Trustees fees and charges - draft Cabinet
Minute.pdf; Cabinet Minute - Public Trustee future structure.docx;

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
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